a9 Charlotte Department of Transportation

Connecting Charlofte M e m O ran d U m
Date: February 24, 2010
To: Tom Drake & Tammie Keplinger

Charlotte-Mecklenburg Planning Department

From: Michael A. Davis, PI;Q;E, ‘Hijiun.q'_,&,

Development Services Division

Subject: Rezoning Petition 09-074:  Located at the intersection of West 6th Street
and North Sycamore Street, near the 1-77
corridor (revised 2/15/2010)

CDOT has no further transportation comments associated with the subject petition.

If we can be of further assistance, please advise.

c. R.H. Grochoske (via email)
J. A. Carroll — Review Engineer (via email)
B. D. Horton (via email)
Tim Manes (via email)
A. Christenbury (via email)
E. D. McDonald (via email)
T. Votaw (via email)
Rezoning File
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